



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



12.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

September 22, 1997

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report #11 regarding resident concerns with the increased parking demand on Walden Street, please be advised of the following:

Demand for resident parking in the Richdale Avenue and Walden Street area is high. Therefore Traffic, Parking and Transportation Director Susan Clippinger believes that changes that would eliminate parking in the area are not appropriate. In addition, the Traffic Department does not recommend that Richdale Avenue be made one-way; the current operation is extremely effective in keeping vehicle speed on the street slow and in discouraging cut through traffic. The Traffic Department is making some changes to the corner of Richdale Avenue and Raymond Street to improve safety at this corner.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Consent Agenda #12

5-579

Relative to Awaiting Report Item
Number Eleven, regarding resident
concerns with the increased parking
demand on Walden Street.

In City Council September 22, 1997

PLACED ON FILE